
From: Logan Caldwell [mailto:lc@hbioc.net] 
Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2015 5:06 PM
To: Chowdhury, Hafizur@ARB
Subject: RE: Documenting DGS Yield per gallon of ethanol production

Thanks. I look forward to working with you on these issues to find a solution that meets
CARB’s needs and is not overly burdensome for the applicants (and consultants and ARB staff
that has to review).

Regards,
Logan

Logan Caldwell, President

Houston BioFuels Consultants LLC
Tel: 281-360-8515
Mobile: 281-250-0396
lc@hbioc.net
www.houstonbiofuelsconsultants.com
Yahoo IM: loganethanol

Notice: This e-mail message and any attachments are intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is confidential
or legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, copying or other use of this message or its attachments is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately
(281-360-8515) and permanently delete this message and any attachments

From: Chowdhury, Hafizur@ARB [mailto:hchowdhu@arb.ca.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2015 7:00 PM
To: Logan Caldwell
Subject: RE: Documenting DGS Yield per gallon of ethanol production

I got all of them.  Thanks Logan.

From: Logan Caldwell [mailto:lc@hbioc.net] 
Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2015 4:56 PM
To: Chowdhury, Hafizur@ARB
Subject: Documenting DGS Yield per gallon of ethanol production

Hafizur:

For the DGS yield/gallon of ethanol production, what documentation will be required?
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In particular, since the calculation requires an accurate measure of the moisture in the
DGS to calculate the bone dry yield, what documentation requirements will there be, if
any, for the moisture?

Regards,
Logan

Logan Caldwell, President
Houston BioFuels Consultants LLC
Tel: 281-360-8515
Mobile: 281-250-0396
lc@hbioc.net
www.houstonbiofuelsconsultants.com
Yahoo IM: loganethanol

Notice: This e-mail message and any attachments are intended solely for the use of
the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is
confidential or legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or other use of this message or
its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error,
please notify the sender immediately (281-360-8515) and permanently delete this
message and any attachments

mailto:lc@hbioc.net
http://www.houstonbiofuelsconsultants.com/



